ITB-21-021-MJ DESKTOP COMPUTERS, LAPTOPS, SERVERS, MONITORS AND CARTS
ADDENDUM #1

Questions and Answers

1. Is RJ45 on the laptops required?
Answer: No

a. If not will the district need a USB to RJ45 dongle?
Answer: No

2. How does the district intend to image without a RJ45? (please note The BIOS of the notebooks will need to be configured to enable MAC address pass though. This means the address of the laptop is received by the server not the address of the dongle.)
Answer:  If we need adapters for imaging, we will purchase them separately as needed.
 
3. Some configurations qualify for MSNA, would M-DCPS be open to us providing configurations with MSNA for best pricing? if so please provide a current LOE?
Answer:  Yes, please see the attached letter and spreadsheet.
 
4. On Category B: Laptops I7 15” High-End Admin Laptop
a. Can M-DCPS clarify the Memory specification?
Answer: We will accept either configuration (2x16GB) or (1x32GB)

b. Does M-DCPS want 32 GB DDR4 Memory (2x16GB) or 16GB (2x8GB)?
Answer: We will accept either configuration (2x16GB) or (1x32GB)

c. Would they consider a 720p Integrated camera to open up more device options?
Answer: Yes, we would accept a 720p integrated camera
  
5. Can we assume NEMA power cords for the servers?
Answer: For tower servers we expect standard North American 120V-20A power connectors (NEMA 1-20P), for rack-mount servers provide a power connector to connect to the rack mounted PDU (power distribution unit) so the power cable for rack mounted servers should be a C14 TO C19 POWER CORD

6. Should we be including the current Microsoft Windows Server 2022 16-core Standard FIO?
Answer: Yes

7. Does the district need iLO advanced license?
Answer: Yes

a. How many years for the iLO licenses?
Answer: 5 years

8. Will the district Accept 1x KVM Console USB Interface Adapter?
Answer:  Yes 

9. Xeon-Bronze 3104 (1.7GHz, 6-Core) Processor is discontinued. Which processor should be configured?
Answer: Intel Xeon 4310 

10. As indicated in 6.21 of the bid document, would the District like the installation cost bundled in the price of the device (for example for the i7 15" High-End Admin Laptop the excel cell E:5) or will there be a revision on the pricing sheet to include it as line item ?
Answer: Other than the services explicitly mentioned in the bid document we are not requesting vendors due full installation of devices (e.g. unbox, initial configure, connecting to school network and to the internet, and leaving the device fully operational on teachers' desk) if we need such services, we will request them in the future.

11. To clarify a question asked during the pre-bid, the district is requesting multiple offers from multiple bidders for each manufacturer but will award a single award for each of the 3 manufactures?
Answer: There will be one award for Dell, one award for Lenovo, and one award for HP/HPE.
 
12. On the excel pricing sheet. Asset tagging, etching, screen and warranty all have separate price, will the additional services (engraving and asset tagging) and extended warranty be included in determining the lowest device price?
Answer: The pricing should be bundled.  See revised pricing sheet.

13. In the bid document on p. 14 (5.2 – Method of Award), what is the District price preference for bidders claiming local preference?
Answer: According to 6320.05, when a responsive, responsible non-local business submits the lowest price bid, and the bid submitted by one or more responsive, responsible local businesses is within five percent (5%) of the price submitted by the non-local business, then each of the aforementioned local businesses shall have the opportunity to submit a best and final bid equal to or lower than the amount of the low responsible, responsive bid submitted by the non-local business. Contract award shall be made to the responsive, responsible business submitting the lowest best and final bid. In the case of a tie bid in the best and final bid between the local businesses, the tie shall be broken as delineated in Policy 6320.

14. In reference to p. 14 (5.2 – Method of Award), what is the required certification to achieve the 2% price preference?
Answer: The Goal Setting Committee assigned a 2% price preference for M-DCPS certified non-minority women and African American firms. To become certified, please contact the Office of Economic Opportunity as stated in section 5.6 Small/Micro, Minority/Women, and Veteran Business Enterprise Programs.

15. In reference to p.42 (Attachment 10 – Local Business Affidavit of Eligibility), is this form required?
Answer: It is required for businesses located in Miami-Dade County. 

16. In reference to p.42 (Attachment 10 – Local Business Affidavit of Eligibility), will this form be part of a basis of award and if so how?
Answer: Local Business Affidavit of Eligibility is required for those living within Miami-Dade County to obtain local preference, if necessary.

17. On the excel pricing sheet, Asset tagging, etching, screen and warranty all have separate price , will the additional services (engraving and asset tagging) and extended warranty be included in determining the lowest total price?
Answer:  See the response to question #12.

18. Workstations Desktops – Clarify between i7 VS i9 specs?
Answer: Workstation should be configured with an i9 not and i7 processor, as was mentioned in the pre-bid conference. For that item, please provide an Intel 10th generation or newer i9-10900 processor.

19. Workstation Desktops – which GPU is planned to be used or is needed? (Spreadsheet shows onboard video and not a separate GPU!!!)
Answer: Workstation should include an ISV certified dedicated 4GB video card such as the NVIDIA Quadro P1000 or AMD Radeon Pro 530.

20. What is the Workstation Desktop use case?
Answer: Adult programmers and students taking CAD, CAM, or advanced programming courses, or students taking courses that require a graphics workstation capable or Virtual Reality capability.
a. Is there a preference between 24/2K resolution VS 27/4K inch monitors? (Spreadsheet shows both on bundle package line 19 and 21 workstation would this be a typo?) 
Answer: 27 inch 4K monitor

21. What is the “classroom laptop” use case?
Answer:  Classroom laptops may be used in a variety of ways for instructional purposes, including but not limited to, accessing purchased software, creating portfolios, testing, conducting research, video meetings, remote instruction, web browsing, and consuming instructional videos.

b. Do classroom laptops need to fit in a charging cart/station?
Answer: Yes	

22. Is the district intention to transition from Windows 10 to Windows 11 in the near future?
Answer:  The timeline to transition to Windows 11 is being discussed internally.

23. Confirm – NO holding of prices for 5 years?
Answer: Prices are not to be raised unless the District requests an update of specifications which could be as soon as six months but could be much longer. Any changes on pricing must be approved by the District. 

24. Confirm – RFP does NOT require insurance?
Answer: Please refer to section 5.5 Insurance Requirements.  No insurance is required. 

25. Has there been any changes to the bid award method?
Answer: See the response to question #11.

26. Are there any general quantity projections? Are there any historicals to reference?
Answer: Exact quantities per group will be determined on an as-needed basis based on school site needs throughout the life of this bid. Historically student classroom devices (e.g. student desktops, laptops, and tablets) have had the highest volume. 

27. Is the minimum warranty expectation 5 years for all equipment?
Answer: Yes, with the exception of carts and desktop charging modules.

28. Group C2 server shows 2 different power supplies Line item 35 and 39, would this be a typo? 
Answer: The server should be configured with Dual 750W or greater power supplies.

29. Bid states that we can either submit our response via DemandStar or deliver our bid printed but still need to submit via DemandStar.  Is this correct?
Answer: That is correct.  

30. Currently we are getting request for service directly from the School and not going through the Help Desk, will these requests for service be directed by the Help Desk under this ITB?
Answer: School site technicians represent the schools and are also considered part of the District IT support team, so requests from school site technicians should be honored 

31. School Badges, can you provide information where we can procure badging for our service techs?
Answer: This information will be provided upon award.

32. Does the School District have a copy of the Etching logo that is to be placed on each of the laptops? 
Answer:  Sample of logo below.  Exact spacing between the top line and logo may vary depending on the placement of the OEM’s emblem on the casing.
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33. Does the School District expect for the High-End Admin and Teacher Laptop battery to be covered for the 5 year warranty period? Or as is stated under the classroom laptops listed by covered for 3 years?
Answer:  5 Year device warranty; 3 Year battery warranty.

34. The electronic spreadsheet for the serial numbers is this something the School District already have?  If not will you provide the format that is wanted?
Answer:  The format will be provided to the awarded bidders.  It is likely that the following fields will be requested:   Serial Number, Manufacturer, Operating System, Relevant specifications such as RAM, CPU type etc., Manufactured Date, Site Work Location Number, Purchase Order Number.  Other fields may be requested. 

35. Will you provide a list of all attendees who were on the call today?
Answer: http://attachmentManagerFiles.dadeschools.net/getFile.ashx?id=ijp6o5GedCwX4AdwQNb~!UceoOF8jKHoKP6uQOdAcIIcV6dUYjQ4jMg==&app=AttachmentManager 

36. Will it be possible to ask additional follow up questions at a later date?
Answer: All questions were due on February 9, 2022 at 5:00pm EST.

37. [bookmark: x__Hlk95293188]Can M-DCPS define or further explain the term “preapproved vendors” use under Section 5.1 – General Information?
Answer: Vendors that have been approved based on pricing and requirements as stated within the bid. 
 
38. Is configuration and provisioning of the devices (desktops and laptops) in scope as a requirement or nice to have?
Answer: Vendors are not required as part of this bid to go into a school site and open, un-unbox, setup, and configure devices.
 
39. What’s the estimated and projected quantity for desktops and laptops annually? We understand this is not guaranteed and non-binding?
Answer: See response to question #26.
 
40. Is M-DCPS currently purchasing any Dell desktops and/or laptops? If so, what’s the current volume?
Answer: Yes, the District has been purchasing Dell desktops and laptops for many years and has a large install base of Dell devices. Due to the fact that those purchases come from school sites, and various departments we do not have those exact figures readily available. 
 
41. How many annual repairs occur across the school district?
Answer: Data is not readily available across all categories. 
 
a. What percentage is due to accidental damage?
Answer: Accidental damage repair is not covered under this bid. 

b. What percentage is due to normal wear & tear or non-AD?
Answer: Data is not readily available across all categories.

c. What percentage occurs the first year of the device’s OEM warranty?
Answer: Data is not readily available across all categories.
 
42. Will M-DCPS please grant responders a two-week extension of the original bid due date (2/24)?
Answer: The bid has been extended until the 15th of March.  

43. Is M-DCPS looking to only receive a maximum of FOUR bids (Dell, HP, HPE, Lenovo) on the due date?
Answer: See response to question #11.

44. Is M-DCPS looking for only ONE bid per manufacturer?
Answer: See response to question #11.

45. SHI International was in attendance at the M-DCPS Pre-Bid Call for the Desktop Computers, Laptops, Servers, Monitors, and Carts RFP ITB-21-021-MJ and we would like to obtain the link to the recorded call. Can you provide that to us at your earliest convenience?
Answer: http://attachmentManagerFiles.dadeschools.net/getFile.ashx?id=m5mgGwsbU~!cltDV/smES7rimfvwK~!XJmau/zXQhZ5SBk4G4RVC31YgPIn7Gh/xqP&app=AttachmentManager 

46. Per my question just now, I am hoping to receive a copy of the recording of the meeting.
	Answer: See response to question #45.

47. I was logged on to the Zoom meeting and an error occurred which would not allow me back in.
Can you please send me the link to the recording?
Answer: See response to question #45.

48. As with previous IT Hardware Bid, Does Miami-Dade Schools intent to do, as with previous years, one local representative/vendor per OEM?
a. Dell one local representative/vendor?
b. HP one local representative/vendor?
c. Lenovo one local representative/vendor?
d. HPE one local representative/vendor?
Answer: See response to question #11.

49. Can the local representative/vendor represent multiple OEM’s?
Answer: No, with the exception of HP/HPE

50. Why and what is the purpose of have 1080p web camera on laptops?  Isn’t this excessive for student machines?  This will add significant cost regardless of the OEM.
Answer: The District decided to accept (for the current submission 720P cameras on laptops and other mobile devices but not on stand-alone web cameras. This may change if the District decides to update specifications in the future at our discretion.)

51. Will the District accept 720p web camera?  It provides high quality and excellent picture resolution for video conferencing.  The difference in resolution is not distinguishable to the human eye.
Answer: See response to question #50.

52. Will the District provide the Gold Image for the devices to be imaged?
Answer: Imaging is not being requested. 

53. Is Windows 11 Home acceptable?
Answer: See response to question #25.

54. What is the anticipate volume of purchase per Group (Desktop, Laptop and Servers)?
Answer: See response to question #26. 

55. Has a budget been established for these purchases?
Answer: No, the district funding from the State of Florida and other sources varies from year to year. However, the District has historically purchased tens of millions of dollars in related hardware per year.

e. Can you provide by Group?
Answer: See response to question #26.

56. Will ESSER funds be used for these purchases?
Answer: No, ESSER fund purchases require a separate bid.

57. With the volatile supply chain and raising costs, how often will the District be requesting the awarded representative/vendor to reprice/confirm pricing?
Answer: M-DCPS reserves the right to request updated pricing with or without a change in specifications as frequently as every six months or to keep current specifications and prices for much longer. These requests for updates in pricing or specifications will be at the sole discretion of the district and for the benefit of the District. Once a price is submitted the vendor may not increase it unless M-DCPS has approved updated pricing. If supply chain constraints make the delivery of a specific product the manufacturer must (with our approval) always provide a solution that meets or exceeds specifications, but the alternate solution must be pre-approved by M-DCPS.

58. How often will the District be refreshing the specifications?
Answer: M-DCPS reserves the right to refresh specifications as frequently as every six months or to keep current specifications for much longer. These updates in specifications will be for the sole benefit of the District. 

59. How were the current specifications determined?
Answer: M-DCPS receives periodic manufacturer roadmaps throughout the year from Intel, HP, Lenovo, Dell, Apple, and other manufacturers. Additionally, leadership and key stakeholders from M-DCPS attend events such as the FETC (Future of Education Technology Conference) to keep a pulse on the trends in technology. Specifications are internally created without outside influence for the sole benefit of M-DCPS.  Specifications are tailored to find the “sweet-spot” between pricing, performance, and total cost of ownership.

60. There is a stipulation in this one that states that bid proposals need to be completed in ink. See below.
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This bid is electronic submission via DemandStar, so I find it hard to believe they (you) want it done in ink and scanned. But I don't want to them to deem our proposal unresponsive.
Answer: The bid does not have to be completed in ink.  At this time, electronic signatures are acceptable. 

61. Is M-DCPS working with Lenovo or anyone else knew about this bid prior to it's release? 
Answer: No, however; M-DCPS receives periodic manufacturer roadmaps throughout the year from Intel and other manufacturers. Manufacturers and other educational partners may have been in anticipating other release of the bid based on the timing of the previous contract (eg. if the previous contract was for three years as those three years pass the business partners can reasonably expect that there will be an eminent release of a new bid) however; the exact timing for the release of this bid was determined internally by M-DCPS leadership.
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SUBMITTING OF BIDS
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Bids must be submitied on forms fumished by the Board, in
‘compliance with the bid submission requirements set forth under
Section 5.4. Bid submissions must be clearly marked with bid
number, bid it and bid opening date.

ERASURES OR CORRECTIONS: When filng out the bid
proposal form, Bidders are required to complete bid proposal in
ink.

1. Use of pencilis prohibited.
2. Al changes must be crossed out and intialed in ink.

‘Those bids for individual items that do not comply with tems 1
‘and 2 above wil be considered non-responsive for that tem(s).
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